
TO:  File 
 
FROM: Dual Enrollment Personnel 
 
DATE: December 15, 2005 
 
RE:  Total Count for Dual Enrollment Fall 2005 
 
 DATE OF STUDENTS TOTAL FTSE 
SCHOOL REGISTRATION ENROLLED CREDITS 
 

COUNT 

Alchesay*  
Blue Ridge 9/22/05 202 1006 67.07  
Chinle*   
Ganado 9/7/05 42 126 8.4 
Holbrook 9/15/05 215 793 52.87 
Hopi 9/8/05 37 148 9.87 
Jefferson Academy**     
Joseph City 9/20 & 9/21/05 55 262 17.47 
Mogollon*   
Monument Valley# 
Pinon#   
Round Valley 9/14/05 54 249 16.6  
St. Johns 9/8/05 3 12 .8 
Show Low 8/30/05 30 90 6  
Snowflake 9/23/05 137 466 31.07 
Valley 8/31/05 4 8 .53 
Window Rock* 
Winslow 9/13/05 68 233 15.53 
 
TOTAL:  847 3393 226.21 
 
 
* Year-long schedule – plan to enroll students for Spring 2006 semester 
** Never received any Proposed Dual Enrollment Course Forms 
# Withdrew registration option due to unsatisfactory text scores 
 
The Fall 2005 Dual Enrollment Campaign’s total class offerings: 339 Vocational 
     
     372  
    

  33 Academic 

Compilations prepared by: Dawn Edgmon 
  Dual Enrollment Coordinator 


